From Tom Cokeni as [tom@ ncokeni as. or g]

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2002 2: 05 PM

To: nkuo@csent. com

Subj ect: Fwd: RE: |nvensys Metering System FCC | D: KCHWXU505C, Assessment
no: ANO 2T17 32

M ke
| received this fromlInvensys today, no problemincluding statenent in nmanual.
best regards

Tom

>From "Gaston, Dean S' <Dean. Gaston@ nvensys. Conp

>To: ' Tom Cokeni as' <tom@ ncokeni as. org>

>Subj ect: RE: Invensys Metering System FCC | D: KCHWXU505C, Assessnent no: ANO
> 2T17 32

>Date: Wed, 16 Jan 2002 15:55:45 -0600

>

>Tom

>Pl ease notify the FCC that we will include in our nanual the paragraph
>suggested in order to conply with 1.1307 with FCC regul ati ons.

\Y

————— Original Message-----
From Tom Cokeni as <t om@ ncokeni as. or g>
Sent : Wednesday, January 16, 2002 9:49 AM
To: Tayl or, Paul V; Gaston, Dean S
Subj ect : Re: I nvensys Metering System FCC | D: KCHUXU505C, Assessnent
no: ANO2T17 32

Dear M ke,

At the end of the "FCC Conpliance" section of the Trouble Shooting manual,
the following wording will be added:

Not i ce:

To conply with the linmts for human exposure to radi o frequency (RF)
fiel ds per paragraph 1.1307 of FCC regul ations,

this device must be installed to provide a separation di stance of at
| east 20 cm fromall persons.
| believe this is all you will need to issue the grant for this product,
but if you require further information, please don't hesitate to call.
best regards
Tom Cokeni as t om@ ncokeni as. org
T.N. Cokeni as Consul ting
P. 0. Box 1086
El G anada CA 94018
tel 650 726 1263
cell 650 302 0887
fax 650 726 1252

Dear Tom

The Installation nmanual as well as the trouble shooting instruction
do not

contain the RF exposure warning statement. Please provide it.

Best Regards
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M ke Kuo

Conpliance Certification Services
561F Mont erey Road

Morgan Hi Il CA 95037

Tel ephone nunber: 408- 463- 0885 EXT: 105
Fax number :408-463-0888

E- Mai | : m kekuo@csent. com



